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23 February 201 1 Reg. N 0. W 0 0 7 7 - 04 

re: Objections to proposed decision in  respect o f  a [vaste licence application for Cavan 
County Council fc)r a facility at Con-anure Lanclf<ll, Lismapratty & Con-anure 
Tow ii I and s. C i) o&tel Road , C a \ r a  n -c: o u 11 t \i c' a I; an 

Dear M i -  Sexton 

I am to acl<non:ledge I-eceipt on 2 1 st February 20 1 1 ~ of your submission oii objection 
in relation to tlie above proposed decision. 

I a m  to advise that the Agency will consider all submissions on objections and 
objections in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 201 0, and tlie 
relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, and will notify you of its 
decision in clue coui-se. 

Yours sincerely 

Dorota Richards 
Pro grainme 0 fti cer 
Waste Maiiageriient Licensing 
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